Anil Kaul

From: Pawan.Sengar <Pawan.Sengar@transsion.com>

Sent: 27 March 2023 12:43

To: amit@market-xcel.com

Cc: rakhi.kashyap@market-xcel.com; sarthak.taneja@market-xcel.com; ‘Kapil Narang’;
Judhajit Sengupta; anshuman@market-xcel.com; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: (P22-67593) Channel Partner Audit

Attachments: PO for Third Party Audit.PDF; Channel Partner and Retailer Audit_Qre -V5-with

instructions.docx

Hi Amit,

Please find attached the PO for the study. Please plan for a briefing call tomorrow, so we can discuss the g're and
the desired output from the audits.

Thanks,
Pawan Sengar
+91-9911591179

From: Amit Narula <amit@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 5:47 PM

To: Pawan.Sengar <Pawan.Sengar@transsion.com>

Cc: rakhi.kashyap@market-xcel.com; sarthak.taneja@market-xcel.com; 'Kapil Narang' <kapilnarang@market-
xcel.com>; Judhajit Sengupta <judhajit.sengupta@transsion.com>; anshuman@market-xcel.com; anilkaul@market-
xcel.com

Subject: RE: (P22-67593) Channel Partner Audit

Hi Pawan,

Thank you for your patience on this. Please find the same attached for your kind reference. Kindly do let me know if
anything else.

Thanks & Regards,

Amit Narula
(AVP Client Services)

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 511 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 511 / Mobile: +91 9899 142 424

From: Pawan.Sengar <Pawan.Sengar@transsion.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:40 AM

To: amit@market-xcel.com

Cc: rakhi.kashyap@market-xcel.com; sarthak.taneja@market-xcel.com; 'Kapil Narang' <kapilnarang@market-

xcel.com>; Judhajit Sengupta <judhajit.sengupta@transsion.com>; anshuman@market-xcel.com; anilkaul@market-
1




